txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP7CR=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b2
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS bs
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPTIENTS/CN=S l; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST. _
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNs TS/CN= | /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE D7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROQP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Subject:

Sent: 200%-03- :42:14.246

Date: 2006-03-13 18:42:14.246
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2862

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Dear 1082883

this to you as you were not coEied on the initial email. I understand

b6
05
b7C

when we had our mega meeting with| Jto get the briefing for va1er1e,336

I know we discussed some of these 1ssues. Please advise if 1s awaiting anything 1470

from NSLB so we can provide that deliverable to you.
Julie

————— original Message-----
From: | ] (cyp) (FBI) o

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 11:36 AM

To: (oGc) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI) b6

cc: CyD) (FBI); (06C) (FBI); IJ'b7
CON) ; {cyD) (CON) ; {cv) (FBI); bic

(oGCT CreId I(CyD]_U-'BTJ_|; (cyD) (FBYT)

ubject: |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Today I was handed a pr1or1ty precedence ec written 03/24/2005, UCFN 66F_HQ-A1427431, ho
C guidance on| 1 P
i —_— You are one ot the addressees on the attention line, b
valerie Capromi is the other. Do_you know if there was an answer to this ec? I can b5
only determine from ACS that the Tlead has been closed. ;
b7C
b7E
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IxXt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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b2
bé
b5
b7C



txt b2

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN JFTHOMAS b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPECN =RECIPTENTS/CN=ELammert; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST }57(

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /O—FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/C TS/CN

Sent: 2 -03- 18:42:14.246
Date: 2006-03-13 18:42:14.246
X-Folder: sent items

ALL. INFORMATION. CONTAINED

X-Text: 2862 :
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED DATE - 10-0Z-2007 BY €8179 DUH/KSR/TU
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFTLI-3 pg.l

_____ ori 1 o

From: (CyD) (FBI) :
sent: 006 11:36 AM b2
To: . (0GC) (FBI); J(o6c) (FBI) 06
Cc: (cyD) (FBI)' THOMAS, JULTE F. (0GC) (FBI), | N

(cyD) CFED); | | (cyp) (FBT

ubjec

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED v ‘

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.l

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ;
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3] FBI/OU=FIRST b 7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN= CN=
Subject:

Sent: 2006-03-13 19:42:09.893
Date: 2006-03-13 19:42:09.893
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3427

| kxt b2
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S l)6
FTHOMAS;;O=

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|Lets talk
mmm!d counse]l b2

National Security Law Branch bé
office of General Counsel FBI o
Voice b7cC
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax
————— original Message----- ;32
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: 2006 1:42 P™m 17C
To: (0GC) (FBI) 28
: | ] (oGC fFBI);! | Cocc) (FBI);
ﬁb_':l (O (FEDY: |I (06C) 'TFED
Subject: Fw:
UNCLASSIFIED _ , o
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.1
————— original Message----- k}6
From: (cyp) (FBI) bC
Sent: 006 11:36 AM
To: (0GC) (FBI); ] (0GC) (FBI)

(CyD) (FBI); THOMAS . JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);

(CyD) (CON) ; ] (cyp) (FBI);

Page 1

cc:
(cyD) (coN) 5]
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b2

bé&
- XL bcC
|_?, (060) (FBD): [ | (cyD) (FBDY: (cyp) (FBI)
Subject: I ]
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JFT-3 pg.1l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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txt b2

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT L6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELAMMERT B7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST °
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROQP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= I

Subject: ,
Sent: 2006-03-13 20:33:38.437
Date: 2006-03-13 20:33:38.437
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3604
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
hE

that n are playing phone and e-ma1l tag but 1 am sure they wil ook up b7C
and rking on this ASAP. Thanks.
Elaine

————— original Message----- H2
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 1:42 pMm b6
To:  LAMMERT.FLAINE N._{0GC) (FEI) b7C
Cc. (06O (FBD);| RCESNG:H I

(0GC) (FBI); | (0GC) (B

Subject: Fw:l IEC

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3 PG.1

NON-RECORD

From: [ J(cyp) (FBT) b2
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 11:36 AM )

To: L (0Ge) (FBI); | J(oGe) (FBI) bé
Ce: (CyD) (FBI):; THOMAS_JULTE F. (0GC) (FBI); b7C
CcyD) (CON); (cyD) (CON) ; (cyD) (FBI); .
0GC) (FBL);] | (cyp) (FBI);] ] (cyp) (FBT) b7E
ubject: I ]
Page 1

NSL VIO-21061



Duplicate JFT1-3 pgl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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l ltXt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 132
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ’
To: /o=F,ﬁ_T_LQ;EEm_T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert
Subject
sent: 2000-03-14 15:57:21.926
Date: 2006-03-14 15:57:21.926
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 4012
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
could I get a copy 4
Thanks, .
Julie b2
————— original Message----- ;36
From;  LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Monday, March 13, 200§ %:34)PM
To: , (occ) (FBI
Cc: (oGC) (FBI); |(0Gc) (FBI);:
] (ocC) (FBI)

Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED i d _
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.7

----- original Message----- .
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b2
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 1:42 pMm bé

: LAMMERT ., ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI) .
(0GC) (FBI); FCCoNGIoH N b7C

] (oGC) (FBL)

ubject: . IEC

UNCLASSIFIED : . ~ ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.1

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.l

From: (cyD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 11:36 AM
H (0GC) (FBI);

cyD) (FBI);

(CyD) (CON) ;

CON);
| (06T : (CcyD) (FBI);
ubject: | IEC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

JoGC) (FBI)
. (06C) (FBI);

(
————— D) (FBI);

(cyp) (FBDD

Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.l

b2
bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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I I.tXt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b2

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cjs S he&
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNﬂ b7
Subject: b7C
Sent: 2006-03-14 15:57:21.926

Date: 2006-03-14 15:57:21.926
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 4012

NN Recors . Duplicate JFT1-3PG.9

Could 1 get a copy 55175 DR/ YERTH
Thanks,
Julie .
bz
————— Ooriginal Message----- bE
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI) bIC

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 3:34 pM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

; (oga) (FBI); | | (0GC) (FBI);:
[; 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) TFBT)

u

Ject: RE1 |

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFTL-3PG.7

----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b2
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 1:42 pMm bé

To: _LAMMERT, ELATNE N. (0GC) (FBI) D
: - 4 (0c0) (FED) A Jo6e) (rBT); b7¢

[ [OGC) (FBI),; (0GC) TFBD

Subject: Fw

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.l
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.l

_____ Ocdgd -
From: i |(CyD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March I3, 2006 11:36 AM
To: I |(OGC) (FBI) ;] ]
Cc: l CyD) (FBI) . _L

OMAS,

(0GC) (FBI)

JULTE F. (0GC) (FBI);

N); I (cyp) (con); | l(cyp) (FBID;
0GC)™ (FBI ] (cyp)"TFED) | Kcyp) (FBTD
Subject: |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , , ~
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1

b2

bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DOJINSLMonograph. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | )
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNA ] b5
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPfCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST 136

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECTPIENIS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CM b7
: DOJ NSL Monograph - June U6 -

. L06—10—23 13:20:44.574
Date: 2006-10-23 13:20:44.574
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Attachments: "Attachments\DOJ NSL monograph.wpd"

X-Text: 1378 LEEL IHFURMATION COMTA]

NED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED HEREIR ]

T e ey,
NON-RECORD bas CEELTY IDEHSKER/TY
Per your request, here i1s the DOJ monograph on NSLs. | it is just a b5

Tisting of the statute. There is no interpretative analysis of what the terms mean.
n sense interpretation of what Congress intended by

_____ .. - b2
From: i |3(ZEI) bo
Sent: 6 3: PM Ty T
To: (0GC) (FRD b7cC
Cc: | [ To6o) (FBI); ] (rBI) bh7E
Subject: FW: DOJ NoL Monograph - n
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ | b5
1 f

Does this material change your opinion in our favor?

T S — (Fe)

Sent: :38 ™
To: (FBI)
Subject: FW: DOJ N>L monograph - June 06
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
Subject: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 }36
b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED VTE
NON-RECORD :

More professional reading

SS

egal um

Page 1
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DOJNSLMonograph. txt

Page 2
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b6
DOINSLMonograph?2 . txt i le
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI M

|
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 5
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRﬂHBLCN;RECﬁrIENTS/CN=JJTEEMK§?75:E§TJOU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 -

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.l6

ALL INFORMATTL

Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.lé6

----- original Message----- e
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ple
Sent: onday, October 23, 2006 11:59 AM :

[l me—— R bS5
Cc: 06C) (FBI);I 1 (o) (FBI)
r.Suhlerf' RE. DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 -| |
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.lo
NON-RECORD
VEIYriidl l'l!:))a\.k

From: (FBI) b2
Sent: 3:46 PM o
To: (06€) (FRL b6
Cc: JTo0GC) (FBI); | (FBT) b7C
Subject: Fw: DOJ NoL Monograph - June ;

b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : )

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1l6

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.lo

DOINSIMonoaranh? TxT

----- Original Message----- _
Cont E;f'a""ﬁ'f'ﬁ"'13"206(FBI) oo
Sent: Tiday, October I3, 6 _3:38 PM b7C

To: | ] (FBI)
Subject: Fw: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DOJINSLMonograph3. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ls
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3] y /0= U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b5
GRoup/CN=RECIPIENTs/CN:|:;
Subject: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 -
I ;en:: 5306-10—27 14:51:55.345
Date: 2006-10-27 14:51:55.345
X-Folder: Inbox o
X-Text: 3070 ALL - INFORMA
HERETH 1517
UNCLASSIFIED DATE 10-02-2007
NON-RECORD .
Duplicate
----- Ooriginal Message-----
From: | ] (0GC) (FBI) .
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 12:01 PM bo
: JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) n7C
(oGc) (FBI) .
onograph - June 06 - | | b5
Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1g
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 11:59 Am
To: | (oce) (FRL bE
cc: | J(oGe) (FRI); foco) (FBI) Do
fmp1ect: RE: _DOJ NSL Monograph - June -1 | b7C
b5
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Lets talk tomorrow.
Duplicate JFT1-3pg.16
Julie b bd
----- orj M - *)6
From: (oGc) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 9:21 AM 1%
To: S JULTE F. {0gc) (FBI) i
cc: [ J(oGC) (FBI) ;L J(oc) (FBI)
]

Isuhiea'_au;lom NST Monograph - June U6 - |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1l6

DOJINSLMonograph3. txt

_____ P m— —
From: ] (rRD) e
sent: i 6 3:46 PM o2
To: (oGC) (FRI b7cC

cc: oGC) (FBI); | (FRI) .
Subject: FW: DOJ NSL Monograph - June b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘ ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.lé6

From (FBI) .
sent: 068.3:38 PM b6
To: (FBI) BIC
Subject: Fw: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 }}2
b7E

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.1l6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-21075




DOJINSLMonograph3.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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1
DOJNSLMonograthFPAstatuteoJ ixt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH | 5

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN :
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRO = = bo
I;uh;m_wmnh—ﬂune 06 _ | v7c

Sent: 2000-10-135 20:45:01.15/
Date: 2006-10-13 20:45:01.152
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4679

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD 9 LRH/EIRSTW
Please helomel 1111111} T am getting dndundated with emails froml
b5
be
b7cC

will you please opine on this so I can be done with this. 1o

----- original Message--—-- :
Sent: r1da ctober 4:37 PM n7C

[

To: (0GC) (FBI) A
subject: RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 bh7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- _the beating me up on this issue
I b2
jo5s!
(occ) (FBI) :
;1 32 PM bé
: (FBI) b7C
Sub]ect. RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 TR

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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DOINSIMonoaraphREPAstatureonl lrxs hE

|
————— Opigi Ry b2
From: (FBI) -
Sent: 4:29 PM ‘.b6
To: (06C) (FBL) bh7C
cc: | JTOGC) (FBI); J(FBI) bTE
Subject: RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June Uo '
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ols)
_____ i o b2
From: | (occ) (FBI) b5
Sent: rida ctober é'fél4 ;M ve
To: FBI ;
cc: JTC0) (FBI); | (FBI) b7C
Subjec RET-DOJ Monograph - JOmE OO bIE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
No. 1 ] Ib_’;’
b
o b7C
————— 0 de--——- '
From: (FBRI) b7E
Sent: 3:46 PM
To: (oGe) (FRLD
cc: I(0GC) (FBI); | (FBI)
Subject: FW: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1l6
----- orj oo o
From: i (FBI) ;ji
Sent: 3:38 PM b6
To: (FBI) L7
Subject? T raph - June 06 bTE

Duplicate JFT1-3. pg.l6

Page 2
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DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteon Ltxt b5

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
DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatute .txt b7C
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:R3CIPIENTS7CNETFTJOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/SNM_|
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

IS_ub'iect: DOJ NSIL Monograph - June 06 - interpretation of RFPA statutel I

] . . _ -
Sent: 2006-10-20 21:34:37.210 Duplicate JFT1-3pg.23
Date: 2006-10-20 21:34:37.210
X-Folder: Sent Items ALL INFORMATION ‘CONTATNED

X-Text: 5121

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I agree with you but would Tike to read the monograph. can you forward it.

~| - R -

Julie be

————— Original Message----- b7C

From: I 0GC) (FBI) b5

Sent: riday, october 13, 2000 4:45 pM ‘

To: ~  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) _ _

Iﬂb'lect: Fw: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 - interpretation of RFPA statute on

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD , ) _
Duplicate JFT1-3pg.23

From: (FBI)

Sent: _Friday, October 15, 2000 4:37 PM

To: ] (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.Z3

_____ i — .
From: r| (0GC) (FBI) jb2

Sent: rmncxghpr T _J006 4:32 PM bé
To: (FBI) jb7C

Page 1 b7E
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.23

b5
. DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteon Xt
Subject: RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06

b2 _____ Original Message--—---

b6 From: (FBI)

. Sent: 129 PM

b7C To: 0GC) (iaﬂ
)

b7E Cc: L I (oGC) (FBI (BT

Subject: RE: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.24
b2
b6 Otiginal NMoscage —___
b7¢C From: 0GC) (FBI)
o Sent: _Friday, October 13. 2006 _4:14 pM
b7E To: (FBI)

Cc: (FBI); _J(FBI)

Subject? RET DOJ NSC wonograph - June Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.24
b2
;bb ————— original Message----- . - -
b7C From: (FBRI) Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.1l6
bHIE Sent: 146 PM
' To: (0GC) (Fp=

ce: | [oeo) (FRD); | (FBT)

Subject: FW: DOJ N5L Monograph -

----- Orlginal MeSSale b2

From: (FBI) E;

Page ? b7('"
b7E
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b2

b6
w7
DOJNSLMonographRFPAstatuteor| ] txx 07C

sent: 138 PMm b7E
To: (FBI) .
Subject: FW: DOJ NSL Monograph - June 06 b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED v , ) )
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.16

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
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burbinreLibraries.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN =EKalisch
Subject: Durbin re Libraries
Sent: 2006-05-08 19:53:39.940
Date: 2006-05-08 19:53:39.940
X-Folder: OCA
X-Text: 1912

ALL

UNCLASSIFIED Gy

NON-RECORD HEREDN 155 TWCLASSL]
DATE A2 =2 007 B”’6517Q DHHFEER TN

NSLB can draft a response and run it by STLU.

Julie

----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)

Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (0cA) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The question Durbin asked is whether the National Security letter amendment in fact

means that we cannot serve an NSL on a library unless it 1s an ISP, as opposed to

merely being an entity that provides a computer through which individuals accesi_;hg__1
internet. Can someone draft a response that NSLB and STLU are both happy with? th

| per Eleni’s email, we'd Tike this ASAP,

----- original Message-----

From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (ocA) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM bé
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (EBL)

cc: r'_koo) (FBI); | JCoca) (FBD; b7C
(DO) (FBTY

Subject: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie:

As you recall, at the SJIC hearing last week, Senator Durbin asked the Director to get

back to him as soon as possible on the issue of libraries that are ISPs versus be
Tibraries that provide internet service. I would like to get this information back to 137C
the Committee in letter form rather than wa1t for the QFR to come 1in.

Please let me know who is handling this matter in 0GC and I will have Ssa
from my office get with them for the necessary information to prepare a response.

Thanks,
Eleni

Page 1
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DurbinreLibraries.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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purbinreLibrariesl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS bE
From: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{___————]/0=FBI/OU=FIRST b 7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: purbin re Libraries
Sent: 2006-05-08 20:23:56,135

Date: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135 ALL szqugrzagg

X-Folder: OCA HERETIN T3 UNCLAS ,

X-Text: 1936 DTE 10 02=2007 BY Ss1789 THHARS RS T
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please start to draft a response which we will then run through STLU.
Julie
————— original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 pMm

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (0CA) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED : ; 4
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.29

----- original Message-----
e From:  KALISCH, ELENI P. (0cA) (FBI)
ol Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM

b7cC To: E E. (0GC) (EBL)
ce: I (DO) (FBI);' lcoca) (1) |
(po) (FBI)

' Ror 1-3 26
Subject: purbin re Libraries Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.29
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purbinreLibrariesl.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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b2
b6
b7C
b7E

purbinreLibraries?.txt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| b&

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN;| b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST -
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Durbin re Libraries

Sent: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216

Date: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216
X-Folder: OCA

ALL TNFO TIGN i

X-Text: 2469 HEREIN I8 UNDC
DATE 10 02720
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD _
b
J ho

will do. but also will hg_ggtt'inal |gxo1anation| 17
]- soI D

can 1ncorporate 1n my drart.

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 4:24 PM

To: ] ] (oGc) (FBI);l (0Gc) (FBI)
Cc: | 1 (oGC) (FBI);| ] (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.31
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.29
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----

From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (0OcA) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 pM h7C
To: E. (0GC) (ERID ‘
cc: | koo) (FED); [coca) (FBI);
(o) (FBI)
Subject: purbin re Libraries
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.29

purbinreLibraries2.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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purbinreLibraries3.txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/QU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch
Subject: Durbin re Libraries
Sent: 2006-05-08 19:53:39.940
Date: 2006-05-08 19:53:39.940

X-Folder: oCA o — TS
X-Text: 1912 ALL INFL EQHTATHED
SIFIED

X7 BY 65179 DMH/KSRATT

DATE
UNCLASSIFIED : 1~ " TE..

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 pM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Durbin re Libraries Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.29

----- original Message-----

bE From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (0cA) (FBI)
S Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM
b7C To: CAPRONI., VALERIF E. (0GC) (ERIN
cc: (Do) (FBI); I(OCA) (FBI);
(po) (FBID - , ‘
Subject: purbin re Libraries Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.29

Page 1

NSL VIO-21089



purbinreLibraries3. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-21090



purbinreLibraries4.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS )
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTs/CNm/@FBI/OUﬂIRST nIC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECTPTENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU= RATIVE '
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
Subject: Durbin re Libr
Sent: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135
Date: 2006-05-08 20:23:56.135

X-Folder: oOCA . TFORT
X-Text: 1936 AL%WIIWWEgAZ

HED

79 DMH/FSRSTY

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Please start to draft a response which we will then run through STLU.
JuTie

----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 pPM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)
subject: Fw: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED _ . -
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.Z29

----- original Message-----
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM e
To: CAPRONT, VAL F E. (OGC) (ERL) : -
cc: (Do) (FBI); | ] Coca) (re1){ | biC
(po) (FBTJ i ] )
Subject: purbin re Libraries
NN R ook D Duplicate JFT1-3 pg29
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purbinreLibraries4.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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purbinreLibraries5.txt o
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | be

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN:]ﬁﬁ_l :b—i.p
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR:IMEEH_J'IPIENTS/CNﬂFTHOMAs; O-FBI/OU=FIRST ~'%

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Durbin re Libraries

Sent: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216

Date: 2006-05-09 15:46:58.216

X-Folder: OCA ALL INFORMATION COWTATHED

X-Text: 2469 HEFEIN 15 UNCLASSL]
DETE 10-02-200 (DPHHAKSRSTY

UNCLASSIFIED v , S A
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.33

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bé
Sent: 24 PM o
To: (o6g)_(FeD) ;1 loco) (FBI) b7C
Cc: ] (occ) (FBI)| ] (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3pg.33

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 Pu b6

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7C

Cc: [ _ ] (0GC) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)

Subject: FwW: Durbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED ' o 1 o)

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.33

————— original Message-----

From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (0CA) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM bé
To: E. (0Gc) (EBL :
ce: | i(DO) (FBI); (oca) (FBI): b7c
(00) (FeT7

Subject: purbin re Libraries

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.34

purbinreLibraries5.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DurbinRequesttoDeclassifyNsLdatazZ. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data
sent: 2005-08-22 20:47:45.438
Date: 2005-08-22 20:47:45.438
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2660

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The issue we discussed this morning. 3Julie

----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 3:58 p™

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Just to update, DOJ has now requested consensus on this_issue by NOON on Thurs (8/25),
rather than Friday. Let me know if you think there will be a problem meeting the
deadline. thanks,

Beth Beers
Special Counsel

office sional Affairs
202-324 2

----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:26 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie - just to follow-up on our conversation and my e-mail this morning re Senator
purbin's request to DOJ that NSL #s be declassified - DOJ OLA sent the e-mail set forth
below requesting component feedback by noon on Friday, 8/26. I advised Faith that FBI
NSLB would coordinate directly with OIPR - that makes sense to me. Let me know if you
want to work this through OIPR or if you would like to formulate an FBI response that
I'11 provide to Faith.

Beth Beers
Special Counsel

office essional Affairs .
202-324 b2

Ak At ab S  at a l a a E  Aa  A L Er R Ta A A ARAAATTTX AL LI T AT AR LR R AR LN R R NN
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DurbinrequesttoDeclassifyNSLdataz2. txt

11T b AT T AT b AT T AT AT T b b A AT 5T o b Aok o o b b At AT T b b b AT T b b b ot b o bbb ot o bbbt

From: usdoj.gov
Senty ugust 17, H
To: usdoj.gov; usdoj.gov;| Pusdoj.gov; Beers,

Elizabeth R.
Subject: Fw: Durbin Tetter to AG

Enclosed is a Tetter from Senator Durbin, which requests that we declassify the
aggregate numbers of NSLs pursuant to all legal authorities for each of the last 3
years (02, 03, & 04) and the aggregate numbers that were issued pursuant to 18 USC 2709
for the same time period. Will has asked that the FBI, OIPR, and OLP provide their
views on these requests so that we can develop and clear a response in advance of the
9/8/05 deadline set forth in our first response, which is also enclosed. He noted that
we publicly disclose the aggregate FISA numbers in our regular reports to Congress.
Please send me the response of your component by noon on Friday, 8/26. If your
position is that the numbers should remain classified (either the totals or the 2709
portion), please articulate the reasons so that we can use your text in a responsive
letter to Senator Durbin. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DurbinRequesttobDeclassifyNSLdata3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
subject: purbin Request to Declassify NSL data
Sent: 2005-08-22 21:03:38.125
Date: 2005-08-22 21:03:38.125
X-Folder: sent items
X-Attachments: "Attachments\1ldc6@pst-storage-domain.eml”
X-Text: 2114

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

T his is what we have. DHH/KSRATW
----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:26 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: purbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.41

}\".\‘****‘A‘**zhl".‘:*a\'**‘k‘k'k‘k‘k‘k‘k‘k‘k‘k‘k‘,‘.“k‘k‘k‘k‘A“k‘k**5\'*‘.1'****‘.\'******:\'*******}‘.‘***************************‘b 6
Aok bbb b b bbb b A X X XA XXX XX AR XA AT kbbb b kb ok ok bk ot

From: Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov bic
Sent. ugust 17, 2005 _5:09 PM )
To: usdoj.gov; Jusdoj.gov] |ausdoj.gov; Beers,

Elizabeth R.

; — - .
Subject: FW: Durbin letter to AG Duplicate JET1-3 pg.4c
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mailto:ldc6@pst-storage-domain.eml
mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov

DurbinRequesttobDeclassifyNsLdata3.txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DurbinRequesttoDeclassifynsLdatad. txt
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
Sent: 2005-08-22 21:57:04.306
Date: 2005-08-22 21:57:04.306
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2747 ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
UNCLASSIFIED EEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD DATE. 10-08-: .78 DMH AR TH

No, I wanted to talk with you first. 3Julie

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:07 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am sorry -- I meant have we drafted a response? Has CTD been consulted?

————— original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:04 pPM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSTFIED
NON-RECORD ,
Duplicate JFT1-3pg.43

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:26 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD : , . .
Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.41

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.41

purbinRequesttobDeclassifyNSidatad txt

LR s b e e e e e L el et e s R R R R R
OB ot ot o b b b ot ot ab ol b ot ot ok b b ok ot ok b b b ot ok b b b ot ok ot b ok ok o ok ab ok o ook ab b ok otk ab b o et bt’
From: Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov b7C
Sent: _Wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:09 PM ) )
To: #@usdoygov;l Pusdoj.gov Pusdoj.gov; Beers,
Elizabeth R. i
subject: Fw: Durbin letter to AG Duplicate JFT1-3pg.42
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DurbinRequesttobeclassifyNsLdata5. txt
From /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CN1 }/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify ata

Sent: 2005-08-22 21:59:47.717

Date: 2005-08-22 21:59:47.717 o

X-Folder: sent items ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

X-Text: 2747 HEREIN .I3.UHI [ED
o

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please come see me about this. Thanks, Julie
----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:07 PMm

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3pg.45
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F., (0oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:04 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: purbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
Duplicate JFT1-3pg.43

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:26 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.41

Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.41l
RurbinReguestioDeclascifvNoldatad TXL

A A R R R R b A R R R Y Dupl icate JFT1- Epg A2 swrrrany
D R N L L e

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DurbinRequesttoDeclassifyNSLdatab. txt

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

Sent: 2005-08-23 12:41:36.995

Dateid2005-08-23 12:41:36.995

X-Folder: sent items , 2
X-Text: 3434 ALL INFORMATION

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF
UNCLASSIFIED DATE 10-02~ TE
NON-RECORD
Great, I will write something up and ship it to you as well as for review,
Julie

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 6:05 pm

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I suppose I can live with declassifying the total, separated by USP and nonusp.

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:57 PM

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No, I wanted to talk with you first. Julie Duplicate JFT1-3pg.45

bé
b7C

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:04 P™m

Page 1
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) ] burbinRequesttoDeclassifyNsLdatab. txt
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) ]
Subject: Fw: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3pg.43
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (oca) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 5:26 P

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Durbin Request to Declassify NSL data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.41

Rttt At al ol R ol At b R b At ab Ak bt ab R b Al b At b At R R AR AR A AR R AR R AR A AT A AR NS
bbbl ok bbb ab gtk b b b ol b b bbb bbb bl ok ok b kbbb b b b b b b bbb ot

From:musdoj.gov Duplicate JFT1-3 pg.42 b6
sent: Wednesday. August 17, 2005 5:09 PM b7C

To: usdoj.gov; | Pusdoj.gov; | Pusdoj.gov; Beers,
Elizabeth R.

UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

purbinRequesttobDeclassifyNsLdatab. txt
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purbinResponse. txt b7cC
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =| ENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONTI; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS:/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-24 21:25:18.989
Date: 2006-05-24 21:25:18.989

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 3150

L/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ISTRATIVE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am curious as to the date of that opinion since it probably predates the new
legislation with its own legislative intent as well as before internet access was so
widespread. OLC may have to revisit the issue.

Assistant General Counsel b2

National Security Law Branch .
i al counsel FBI bhoe
voice b7C
Pager
Secure Fax )
Fax beé
_____ origi o b7C
From: i ] (osc) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:20 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: | ¢ (FBI);lTTI_LLQﬁQ_fFBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
RAE (OCA) (FBIL); (oGc) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI) b5
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP ne
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C

NON-RECORD

Page 1
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purbinResponse LXT

b5

1

P.S. I will call OLC to confirm but I think we need to assume[:::::::] representation }36
is accurate at this point, h7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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DurbinResponsel. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP CN=RECIPIENTs/CNjw__HBJ/o=FBI/ou=FIR5T
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/O0= " ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0= = ADMINISTRATIVE ;
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE B
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ’ -
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= . /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTPTENTS/CN
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-24 22:09:19.272
Date: 2006-05-24 22:09:19.272
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 3714

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD TOEY 65179 TMH/KSRATY

Fortunately, our responses have not left NSLB.

Julie ;b6
b7C

_____ oriai -

From: (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:25 PM
To: (oGe) (FBID; (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE , JULIE F. (OGO TFBT

. 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
(oCcA) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI)

ubject: . purbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . i

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.52

From: ] (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, may 24, 2006 4:20 PM
To: I |(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
F. (0oGC CERT) b6
- ](0GC) (FBI); | (o] (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH |
(ocA) (FBI); J(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) .
Subject: Urbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . )
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.52
Page 1
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.52&53

purbingesnonsel Txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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bhe

DurbinResponseZ.txt b7
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ’ e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
Sent: 2006-05-25 16:14:43.063
Date: 2006-05-25 16:14:43.063

2y

X-Folder: Inbox ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED

X-Text: 4531 HEREIN .15 UNCLASSIFIED
SENSTTIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE. 10-02-2007 BY. 65178 DMH/KIR/TH
NON-RECORD

I checked with at CCIPS he is not familiar with this oLC OP but will

check his staft at CCIPS. He seemed surprised considering these legislative issues
float past CCIPS.

Assistant General counsel b2

National Security Law Branch bé
ral Counsel FBI ,

Voice b7c

Pager

Secure Fax

Fax

————— original Message----- be
From: r-JL----Jl-----1(OGC) (FBI) bh7C
Sent: 24, 2000 6:00 PM
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response ASAP
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
. b
No, it was recently (within last few days). I am not sure if it was written. It was -
communi cated orally to after OLC saw her draft NSL guidance. b7cC
_____ 0 ] _————-——

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent : PM
To: (oGC) (FBI); | | (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, .
VALERI T JULIE F. b6
cc: (0Gc) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH n7C
RAE (OCA ; KELLEY, LIZANNE D. (0OGC) FBIL) -
Subject: RE: Durbin Response -- may need to pull back the response Asap
SENSITIVE BUT WNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3pg.52

Page 1
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DurbinResponse?.txt

(oGe) (FBI)

000 4:20 PM

(0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE

_ 1(0GC) (FBI); AINORA

202-3241 Fax D2
————— Original Message-----
From

Sent

To:

F. (oGC)_(rBI]

Cc:

RAE (OCA; zFBIj;I

] (0GC) (FBI);

Subject: Durbin Response -- may need to pi

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH
(0GC) (FBI)
ac response ASAP

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.52

bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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burbinresponse3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Durbin response
Sent: 2006-05-17 16:51:00.162
Date: 2006-05-17 16:51:00.162
X-Folder: sent items
X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3[1].wpd"
X-Text: 1802

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please see attached.

Julie

————— Original Message-----

From: o ](060) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, May 15, Z00b 3:21 PM

To: (06C) (FBI) be

(0cA) (e : | (oce) (FBI);| | b7c

0GC FBI); 0GC) (FBL)
Subject: purb 'I'I'!'EEDUIT!E_I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie, here is an agreed upon response to Senator Durbin's question about Tibraries
serving their traditional function as libraries not being subject to NSLs. We make it
clear that we agree with that. Lynn is on board, after having read the Tegislative
history - there is a colloquy which doesn't Jeave any room to think that Congress
intended otherwise, despite the loose wording of the ECPA statute and the definition of
"electronic communications service,"” which says that simply making available third
party communications makes an entity an ECS provider.

The only_thing is that you may think it is_too long for a congressional response. If
you do, let us know. We can probably s1mp11fy and shorten it. For instance, the last
two paragraphs make it clear that even if a library is performing its traditional
function in providing access to the internet, and is not subject to an NSL, that does
not mean that it doesn't have records of value. we may well want to serve a business
record order on the Tlibrary to obtain those records. -- You may find that gratuitous,
although I think it is justified so that no one is taken aback were we to try to serve
a business record order (and the 215 statute specifically says we can) and tries to say
that it is inconsistent with a position we have already taken.

bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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Durbinresponsed.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 | e

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN N
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPECN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFlﬁﬁ'lmoms; O=FBI/OU=FIRST L7C

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINTSTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: Durbin response
Sent: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276

Date: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3.wpd"
X-Text: 1411

E5179 DI /KSR/TY

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.58

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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Durbinresponse5.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
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

_____ Or-‘ 7 e

From: %(0@:) (FBI) o
Sent: Monday, May , 21 PM bé
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) 1 le
ces ; ] (occ) (FBD); | B
| (0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBL)

Subject: Durbin response

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.58

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

Page 1
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Durbinresponse6.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 1 bho
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN }yjc
To: /0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRO¥PfCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EJ

Subject; Durbin respons

Sent: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276 .

Date: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3.wpd"
X-Text: 1411

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.58

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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Durbinresponse?.txt
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

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 3:21 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (occ) (FRD):1

] (0Gc) (FBI);

0GC FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
ubject. Durb"f'l-m'!'é__l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.58

TMHESRATW

bhé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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Durbinresponse8. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ 1

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ |

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ., .
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bo
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FB = ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Durbin response

Sent: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276

Date: 2006-05-15 19:21:14.276

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\durbinresponse#3.wpd"
X-Text: 1411

£5175 DNE/KSR/TH

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.58

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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purbinrevised.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | He
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: ] I

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST b 7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JETHOMAS : /O=FB = ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROQP/CN=RECII?IENTS/_CN
Subject: Durbin revise

Sent: 2006-06-02 11:46:54.590

Date: 2006-06-02 11:46:54,590 ALLTRFORMATION "CON b5
X-Folder: Inbox HERETH - T3 - TN LASS! e
X-Text: 1839 BATE - 10 =0 8= 200 b6
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- original Message----- %36
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 5:42 P™m
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: LC0GC) _(ERT); THOMAS, JULIE F., (oGC) (FBI)
—](oGc) (FBI); | i(OGC) (FBI)
bject: . burbin revise
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I may be oversimplifying this, but how does the attached work?
<< File: qfrdurbin.002.wpd >> ba
b7cC

_____ Or —_————

From: I J(osc) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2000 12:54 pPM

To: ifﬁgul, VALFRIF EI (oGc) (FBI)

CC: {0GCY (FRT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| |
0GC) (FBI) ;I lOGC) (FBI)

ject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I took a break from that nasty database issue to deal with the Tibrary issue. Here is
what I came up with.

Page 1
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] Durbinrevised.txt
<< File: durbinrevised.wpd >>

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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DWSNSLs. txt
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS be

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IENTS/CNiﬂ?m:FBI/OU:FIRST b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN Ip ”
Subject: DWS, NSLs and things that go e night...

Sent: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053

Date: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053

X-Folder: sent 1items
X-Text: 1642 ‘
k5

SECRELFORCQN , NOFORN | i)ﬁ

RECORD ns]
b’7c

vear[ ]

I am in Dec. 27 and 28 but then on leave until the New Year. Please let me know what
is convenient for you. Have a wonderful Holiday with your family. Take care,

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel

Room 7975 b2
202-324
202-324 (fax)

DERIVE oM Multiple Sources
DECLASS TION EXEMPTION 1
SECRETF/7ORCONWOFORN

Page 1
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DWSNSLs1.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECTIP]
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: DWS, NSLs and things that go
Sent: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053

Date: 2005-12-23 14:28:16.053
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1642

SECRETASRCON , NOFORN

[ENTS/CN

0N 10-D2-2

‘night. ..

; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

RECORD ns] Duplicate JFT1-3pg.66

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counse]
Room 79k b2

202-324
202-_324 {(£ay)

DERIVED\FROM;»Multiple Sources
DECLASSI TION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET// ,NOFORN

Page 1
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ECPANSLNonresponsefrod::::::;]txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 1 b4
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 | b6
To: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN=]

Subject: ECPA NSL - Non-response frol :kf7C
Sent: 2006-09-07 12:25:32.342 b7D

Date: 2006-09-07 12:25:32.342
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 7555
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD DATE 10-04 |
bd
b5
I simply want to ask] e
b7C
k7D
From: (cTD) (CON)
Sent wednesday, September 06, 2006 4:27 PM
[ ] (oGc) (FBI)
subJect RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ves, | ]
| | b4
----- Original Message----- e
Sent: ednesda eptem ?r ),(200? 4:25 pMm b7C
To: CT CON ;
cc: (FBI) b7D
Subject: RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from [::::::::]
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
b4
bo
' L b7¢
b7D
correct?
Thanks.
————— original Message-----
From: m(cm) (con)
Sent: ednesday, July , 2006 6:07 PM b4
To: ] (0GC)_(FRID o -
%c. y ITT ?) (;BI); | ctp) (FBI); (cTD) 0o
FBI);[ ] FBI ic
subj ects RE: SL - Non-response fr‘om: 'l”j7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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b4

b6
b7C
b7D
ECPANSLNonresponsefrom:txt
oriai b4
From: ] Jocc) (FBI) be
Sent: _Tuesday, July 25, 2006 8:45 AM b7cC
To: (CTD) (CON) BH7D
Cc: J{cTD) (FBI);| (CTD) (FBI); (CTD)
(FBI); 1 ] (FBI)
SubjecT: RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b4
b5
I had thought that | e
‘ b7C
k7D
..... ori —————
From: (CTD) (CON)

Sent: Monda July 2 2006 10:18 am

To: (CcTD) (FBI) 1
Cc: | (occ) (FBI); (ctp) (FBI); b4
G. (CTDI=rreT

Subject: RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from b6

7
UNCLASSIFIED bic
NON-RECORD b7D

b2
b4
bé

b7C
b7D
bTE

Page 2
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ECPANSI Nonresponsefrof — lixt Bo

b4
b5
bé
b7cC
b7D
b7E

_____ oriai —————
From: (cTD) (FBI) b4
Sent: _Monday, July 24, 2006 9:48 AM 7
To: 1Dy (CON) b6
cc: (06c) (FBI); | keroy (eS| 7
(cTDJ~CrFBL) o)
Subject: Fw: ECPA NSL - Non-response fron: b7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
b2z
b6
) b7C
FYI.. Please clarify the issue below from ©IE
b2
————— original Message----- 13%
From: | ] (06c) (FBI) bo
Sent Thursda 20, 2000 7:43 AM b7c
(CTD) (FBI) { | (cTD) (FBI) .
CC (FBI) b7D
Sub]ect FwW: ECPA NSL - Non-response from: hE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
b4
I: 1 b5
be
Thanks. :
_____ f— v
From: (FBI) b7D
Sent: ednesday, July 19, 2006 5:14 PM b7E
To: (0Gc) (FBI) :
Cc: FBI) .
Subject: ECPA NSL - Non-response froml
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 3
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b2

ECPANSLNoNn responsefron: txt b4
| b5
b6
biC
biD
b7E
Thanks,
ssa | ] hZ
AssoCiate Division Counsel .
5251 — | b4
voice hé
fax .
I b7C
P7D
UNCLASSIFIED b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Page 4
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EmaiINSLs.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: Email NSLs
Sent: 2005-11-08 23:06:54.697
Date: 2005-11-08 23:06:54.697
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1729

UNCLRSSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is the only positive response I received.

Julie

----- original Message----- .
From:[ I (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 11:20 AM  1,7¢

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Email NSLs

h2

D7ER
UNCERSSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie -
I canvassed ﬁnen;s.hd Lnd.:eceixed.nne.nnsi;iMe.:esnnnse.:n.unu;.innuin&__1
The case SA

See below:
Cﬁ1eT'UTVT§TBﬂJCounse1 h2
ERT - | 1nivision bS
ba
Fax:l | BIC

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE b7E
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OCD CDC.

B e e L .
Sent: Tuesday, November , 2005 10:08 AMm e

To: [ [FBI) b4
Subject: Email NSLS bE
b7¢
UNCMIED b7D
NONZRECORD h7E

In recent 315 cases, I submitted NSLs (using the pony for electronic communication
transactional records from 0GC) to Upon
receiving the results, I set a lead to a 0 have the records analyzed due the

Page 1
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ing

SE){ET

Emai INSLs. txt
U f the NSL, the ECAU analyst was

If you have any other ques
meet so call me on my cell

UNCARASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCEASSIFIED

 —

e let me I will be Teaving for a source
Thanks

Page 2
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bl
b2
bé
b7
b7E



S%T ALL INFORMATTON CONTATHED
HERETIN "I& THCLASSTIFIEL EXCEPT
WHERE “3SHOWN OTHERUISE

DATE: 10-03-2007

R EmaiINSLs1.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci= S .

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNEf:ffffff1 b6
Subject: Email NSLs 7C
Sent: 2005-11-08 23:07:40.229 '
Date: 2005-11-08 23:07:40.229

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1753

UNCERSSTETED
NON-RECORD

Could you please send me the NSL and the EC approving the NSL? Thanks, Julie

----- Lad b6
From: (FBRI) o
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 11:20 AM b7C

To: THOMAS, 3JULTIE F. (oGc) (FBI) b2
Subject: Fw: Email NSLs BIE

UNCLRSEIFIED

NON-RECORD Dupllcate JFTL”BIDg.F]Z

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OCD CDC.

From: I I I(FBI) )
Sent: ember U8, 2005 10:08 AM b6
To:i ;(FBI) b7C
Subject: Email C ;

b2
b7E

UNCPASSIFIED
NON-RECORD . 1 - -
Duplicate JTF1-3pg.72&73
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.

— -
!

.
>

Emalilnci cl +xt

UNCRAS$IFIED

UNCLABSIFIED

UNCEASSIFIED

Page ?
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SPRQET

EmaiINSLs2.txt
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
Sent: 2005-11-09 13:46:21.596
Date: 2005-11-09 13:46:21.596
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2326

UNCEZSSIE§;D
NONZRECOR

To me it does which is why I have asked for the documents themselves. Julie

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 7:30 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Email NSLs

ON CONTAINED
: LAZSIFIED. EXCEPT
WHERE 5HOUN QTHERWIZE

ALY INFORMATT
UNCLESSTFIED i
NON-RECORD

Doesn't that look like email addresses and not web sites?

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 6:07 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Email NSLs

UNSIBSGIE%ED
NON-RECOR

This is the only positive response I received.

Julie

————— original Messaglece= -
From: (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 11:20 AM h7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) .
Subject: FW: Email NSLs S

b7E

UNCEEBSiéIED
NON“RECORD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.72

Page 1

S%T NSL VIO-21130



Duplicate JFT1-3pg.72 S%ET

EmaiINSLs2.txt

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL FROM OCD CDC.

From:% (FBI) b6
Sent: ‘Tuesda ovember , 2005 10:08 am T
o ———— T e b7C
Subject: Email N b2

b7E

UNCLASSEETED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.72&73

(S?.,m ..... T e,

UNCLASYIFIED

UNCLASHSIFIED

UNCLAJSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSITFIED



| P
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNA | bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH ] .
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST L7C
ADMINIST = = b5
Subject: - IG inquiry
Sent: 20 S S N N R W ey ) e w o e o 20 ¥
Date: 2006-11-15 13:50:03.852
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2890

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1) yes

2) added by the March 2006 pPatriot Act - Section 107, which amended Section 212 of the
2001 pPatriot Act, which had added the 2702 provision for emergency disclosure when
1ife/property was at stake. Section 107 of the March 2006 Patriot Act requires an
annual report by the AG to Congress on the number of times 2702 was used, and on the
number of times that the use did NOT result in a criminal prosecution.

pik

————— original Message----- bé
From; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) ‘kf7p
Sent: 2006 8:39 AM i
To: (oGc) (FBI) b5
Cc: ) ] (FRTY )
Subject: RE: |—— IG inquiry
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
2 questions:
1. Is there a reporting requirement for 27020(4)7
2. when was it added to the statute? e

----- origipal Message----- b7C

From: | - ] (0GC) (FBI) Hh

Sent: wednesday, November 15, 2006 8:19 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULTE_E(QGCY C(ERTD

Subject: RE: - IG 1inquiry

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Yes, it is clearly okay.

b5
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| P 05

6
b7C

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) _
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:48 PM b5
To: THOMAS, LU TE E_ (0GCY (ERTY - _I(OGC) (I_:BI) 'bé;
Subject: == IG inquiry o
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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bé

| | 1xt b7C

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | b5
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VE'OIP‘RUN17‘D=FB'II; =FB1/OU=FIRST
ADMINIST, = — _ .
Subject: - IG inquiry
Sent: 2006-I1-15 I4:55:51.725
Date: 2006-11-15 14:55:51.725
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 4026
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
okay, I'1l doublecheck. HE

----- original Message----- h7cC
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) h5
Sent: Y. November 15, 2006 9:55 AM :
To: (oGC) (FBI)
Cc: , (FRID
Subject: RE ] I-- IG inquiry

b5

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— origi S »
From: (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: ednesday, November Io, 2006 8:50 AM B
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) i
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE _F. (0GC) (FBI) b5
Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONT, VALERTIE E. (0GC) (FBI) . -
Sent: wednesda ovember 15. 2006 8:39 AM *36
To: L ] (0c0) (FBI)  puplicate JFT1-3pg.78 b7C
ce: THOMAS, JULIE_F. (0GC) (FBT) ~
Subject: RE: r I b5
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.78
b5

| |- txt

_____ 0 1di ——_————
From: i ] (o6C) (FBI) b6

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 8:19 AM BIC
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) -~
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE_E. (0GC) (ERT) b5
Subject: RE I
UNCLASSIFIED
RS Duplicate JFT1-3pg.78

b6
----- original Message----- b7cC : . q_ a
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) Dupllcate JFT1 3pg7"

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:48 pM
To: THOMAS ., JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI): ] (o) (FBRI)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

™t
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bé

1 | T b7cC
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ] b5
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINIST, = =
Subject: - IG inquiry
Sent: 2 =11l 1D 19:20:0U7.330
Date: 2006-11-15 15:28:07.486
X-Folder: Inbox

ALL INFORMATION

X-Text: 6064

HERETIN "I5 UNCLA
UNCLASSIFIED } i ITaTPHRIRER I
NON-RECORD
You are right. } sorry
for the mistake:

b5

[ 1

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) bc
Sent: 2006 9:55 AM : ~
To: (oGce) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULLE EF. 10GCY (FBRID

Subject: RE: |- IG inquiry

UNCLASSIFIED P 4

Ay Duplicate JFT1-3
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b5

Duplicate
i bt

_____ ori e ———

From: (06¢c) (FBI) bHéE
Sent: wednesday, November 15, 2006 8:50 AM -
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
cc: THOMAS, JUL LG (ERT) ) b5
Subject: RE: - IG inquiry

UNCLASSIFIED . N

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.7/8

————— original Message-----

From; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) .
Sent: %006)8:(39 ;«M b6
To: oGc) (FBI :
Ccc: , . G (FBI) :kf7C
Subject: RE: -- IG inquiry b5
UNCLASSIFIED .

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.78

----- 0 oo b6
From: (oGc) (FBI) T
Sent: wednesday, November 15, 2006 8:19 AM I
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) b5
cc: THOMAS, JULZE_E. _(occy (FRID

Subject: RE: - IG inquiry
UNCLASSIFIED , . _

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.7/8

Page ?

NSL VIO-21138



b5 D . .
Duplicate JFT13pg.78

I k..

----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) 1)€
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:42-nu D
To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI); ] (06¢) (FBI) b7C
Subject: | [-- I6 inquiry ns

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.79

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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b6

1 kG inquiry.txt b7C
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ 1 b5
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI,;/O=FBLl/OU=FIRST
ADMINIST = =

Subject: IG inquiry

Sent: 2006-I1-1I5 I3:19:00.441

Date: 2006-11-15 13:19:06.441

;((: $glggr 1 7%gbox ALL INFORMATINN CONTAINED

) HERET 1ED
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3pg.78 DATE: 65179 DM/ KSR/ W
NON-RECORD

————— original Message----- bé
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) bh7C
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 5:48 PM .
To: THOMAS , pebllel QG LER T L J (OGC) (FBI) b5
Subject: F- IG inquiry
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT1-3pg.78
NON-RECORD
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
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Emergencyissueo d
(S)From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS Ch4

SEXRET

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3

0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
=FBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

}/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
1

Subject: Emergency 1issue on

Sent: 2005-12-09 20:17:08.907
Date: 2005-12-09 20:17:08.902

X-Folder: Inbox ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED g

X-Text: 4814

IN I35 MHCLASSIFIELD.

bl
bé
b7n
b7C

bl
b4
beé
b7A
75 THE/KER DT C

VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE RE, SRS b7D
WD DEC oz 10-10-2032
I'm not sure but maybe...
----- original Message-----
From (OGC) (FBI) .
Sen 5 2:56 P bl
To: 0GC) (FBI): CAPRONI VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL) bE
Cc: 0GC) (FBI)I I(OGC) (FBI); I(OGC) )
(S) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) LTA
Subject: RE: Emergency issue on b7

SENSIT LASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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)

t S ) Emergencyi ssueon LIXT

()

(S)

®)

(S

.““m“u.:].vm“m.nnm”uw”u\nmvmuM”-Hm [::::] [::]

bl
I . Y

RS | 1| b€
I b7A
From: (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:51 b7D
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)j | (0cQ) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI);| J(oGe) (FBID; [ J(oGC)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency issue on
SENSMIFIED A
NON-RECORD b1
b4
:is speaking with someone from now, I'11 forward this to him so he hH¢g
can provide an update. b7C
----- original Message----- b7D
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Senu_u.dehIZOOS 2:49 pm
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: ] (0cC) (FBI)S . (0Gc) (FBI)
Subject: ! Emergency i1ssue on I
SENSTTTVERSEINCLASSTFTED
NON-RECORD
oK. what do you want to do with this? bl
__________ ho
From: (0GeC) (FBI) h7A
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:40 PM bh7C
To:rCARBQNI__MALEBIE1E. (OGC) (FBI) '
Cc: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Emergency issue on [
SENSIEEEE:BUFZEEEZ}SSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bl
b2
....... b4

_I e b6
I'T have am gé_TNto Nim That ne mignt near_from us_i,7¢
7D

Eﬁi nal Message-----
From: | J(cTD) (con)
Sent: Frida ecember 09. 2005 2:26 PM

hl

Sub]ec ut o 1ce AUtoReply: Emergency 1ssue on

b6
b7A

b7cC



SEARET

(S) bl

b2
Emergencyissueo L txt Ab
I will be out of the office later today and returning onmonday. 1 will respond to all bho

enr:.'lsm«hen.r_:au.rn. If you require j i jstance, please call my cell phone K7z
at or try paging me a . Thank you and be safe. BIC
S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE\B UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE [BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUR UNCLASSIFIED
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()

S)

©)

Emergencyissueﬁﬂ____________7_]txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ |

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNd ]

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CNH ]/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=F
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ; /O=FBI/0Q

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ERROEi‘0=FBI/OU=FI
GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN-

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
IRST ADMINISTRATIVE
U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
RST ADMINISTRATIVE

Subject: Emergency issue o

Sent: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.
Date: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.
X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 6542

SENSITI T UNCLASSIFIED
NON- ORD

nj
375
325

ALLTINFORMATION CONTAIHED
HEPEII'Iﬁ

THCLAS QI'IED EXCEFT

I talked tol

bl
b7A
b6
b7C

5170 DHH/KER/ IR

i who believes]

} He 1s go

1ng to talk tol

51unEa art an EC L0 NoLB L0 darart an NoL [

[ Tn tne meantime, please. Do

— 1 b7cC

fn Fnrma* the NSI and.ann;nu;ig EC). | _]Jreps wiTl need to 7D
————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) .
sent; r 09, 2005 3:22° PM bl
To: (06C) (FBI) b7A
Cc: 0GC FBT): OGC FBI);
(OGC)(FBI), OGCS (ERT bé
Subject: RE! T=on 1 I b7C
SENSITIgE:Bsi:ENCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
155
All of this is fine -- however, - ] nE
| That is what it is there for. I d or the xmas party atl [ It
you need me to do something, my cell is b6
y, I am concerned about this p7cC
Let's talk about this on MORday. b7E
_____ - ain o A
From (0GC) (FBI) bl
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 3:17 PM he
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI= 0
Cc: THOMAS, : dcoce) (PRTY - | ] »72
(0GC) (FBI); 0GC FBI) . FOGC) (FBI h7cC
Subject: RE: Emergency 1ssue on i

SENSITSEE;BHE:QNCLASSIFIED
NON-REEORD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.87

Sk

Page 1
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SEXRET -

: 1 -2 -
- Duplicate JFT1-2pg.87 -

Emergencyissyeon] | 9%

b l _____ Wa bl ccano_ _ ___
b7A From: i (oGc) (FBI)

6 Sent. r 09, 2005 2:56 P™m
be To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)

b7cC Cc: THOWAS. JOLTE T (0GC) (FBI); (ocC) (FBI); Jcosc)
(FBD) ; ] (oGC) (FBT)
) Subject: RE: Emergency issue on
SENSIMASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

1 13 ]

1

]

(06C) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:51

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); (06g)_(FBI)
b1 %c: 1)'HOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);[ [(0GT (FB1); | (€9
_' FBT
be (S) Subject: RE: Emergency issue on| |
b7a
b7C SENSITIVE CLASSIFIED

NON-RECOM Duplicate JFT1-3pg.88

Page ?
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Duplicate
)

()

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

Sent: Frida
To:

SPBRET

Emergencyissueod |txt

(06C) (FBI)

December 09, 2005 2:49 pM

(0GC) (FBI)

Cc:

| [(99)

(FBIA . (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency issue on

SENSITIVE BOT<ONCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

bl
be
bR
b7C

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.88

()

®)

Sent: Friday, December 09,

2005 2:40 PM

To: E. (0GC) (FBI)
Ccc (oGe) (FBI)g . (oGc) (FBI)
subject: . EmMergency issue on i

SENSITi§E>ﬁG£ UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

bl
b7A
b6
b7C

Duplicate FJT1-3pg.88

05 2:26 PM
(oGc) (FBI) ) bl
utoReply: Emergency issue on o
be
b7a
| | b7cC

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE B UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT\UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.89




) |

Emergencyissueon ™t bl
SENSITIV§1T<NCLASSIFIED b7A
SENSITIVE/BUT WNCLASSIFIED

8?4(&1‘

Page 4
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i S ET LATE: 10-02-2007 o
ALL INFU}jMT{E*H EUI‘H"MNEP_ CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSEAIWU
f ‘ HIbL’I‘IL LA%:&IFIEF EALEPT F_Ej‘-!., U}I ....... i,:! {r‘ }

- HOWH -OTHEFWISE DECLASSIFY ON: 10-0Z~207%2
Emergencyissueo | txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 1 1082883

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ |

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN 70-FB1,/0U=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b1

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBT ADMINISTRATIVE :

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNL____]| /O-FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ;b7A

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN[_____]/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bé

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7c

GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN% kO=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN—

Subject: Emergency issue on |

Sent: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.37s
Date: 2005-12-12 13:38:18.325
X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 6542

SENMLASSIFIED , ‘ '
NON=RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.88

————— original Message----- bl
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) 1E

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 3:22 PM )
To |$F(occ) (FBI) b7A
— (0GC FBI): locey eyl | HIC
(S) occ) (FBI), 0GC JoGC) (FBI) o
Subject: RE: Emergency 1ssue orl

SENSTITIVE BYFINCLASSIFIED v , .
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.88

————— ] ————- o
From:% (0GC) (FBI) bl
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 3:17 PMm bé

(0GC) (FBR

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. - -
Cc: THOMAS AU TIE E _(oce) (erTY -1 -1 b7A
(0GC) (FBI) ; [ (ocC) (FBI b7C

(S) Subject: RE: Emergency i1ssue onI |
SENSITMASSIFIED , .
NON-RECUORD Duplicate JFT1-3pg.87
Page 1
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©)

()

) b7A Duplicate JFT1-3pg. %0
Emergencvissueon] Lo
From L — | (06c) (FBI) bl

Sen r 09, 2005 2:56 PM bé
To: (0GC) (FBI); E. (06C) (FBL) 0o
Cc: — (0GC) (FBI);lmiml (060) (FBI); | J (060 b7A
(FBI); 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Ssubject: RE: Emergency issue onI I :

SENSITWCLASSIFIED
NON-RECURD

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.90

| E— W T2
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:51 PMm bl

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL);l 1 (ocg)_(FBT)

%c: ;HOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); | J(occ) DTA
FBI s
Subject: RE: Emergency 1issue onI | igg(f
SENSITI UNCLASSIFIED
N@%Ré%ﬂ) G Duplicate JFT1-3pg.88

Page ?
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Duplicate JFT1-3pg.£8

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 2:49 pMm
TOJ I (0GC) (FBI)

SERRET
bl
. b7A
Emergencyissueof Jtxt S)
bl
(oGc) (FBI) b6
h7A

cc:l ] (OGC)

Subject: RE: Emergency issue on

SENSTTIME BOTUNCLASSTFIED

NON-RECORD

(FBI); (06C) (FBI) },7¢

Duplicate JFT1-3pg.&8

©)

(8]

b6
b7¢C
bl
b '(s)

----- original Message-----

Sent: Friday, December ; :
T0=r£ABBQNI_.¥ALEEIE1E- (06C) (FBI) be
Cc: (0GC) (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) 7

Subject: FW: Emergency issue on

bl

(oGC) (FBI) bIA

5 2:40 PM

]

C

SENSITIVE BUrWRCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate JFT1-3pg.91

“m”i’¢¥MMmm“m.mm AAAAAAAAAAAAA

----- original Message-----

From: (CTD) (CON) ‘ )

Senty 005 2:26 PM Duplicate JFT1-3pg.9l1

To: (06c) (FBI)

SENSITIME BUT UNLLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE \BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE B UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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S) N
Emergencyi ssueor| | txt bl

SENSITIVEXNCLASSIFIED b7A
SENSITIVE AUT \INCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-21151
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